Easingwold Town Council Easingwold Library, Market Place, Easingwold, York YO61 3AN

Telephone:01347 822422Email:clerk@easingwold.gov.ukWebsite:www.easingwold.gov.uk

Assistant Clerk: Jean Fairbrother

Date: 8TH May 2018

Monday 14th May 2018 at 7.30pm in the Council Chamber, the Galtres Centre or on the rising of the Planning Committee.

RECREATION AND OPEN SPACES COMMITTEE

AGENDA

1. Apologies

To receive and approve the reasons for apologies.

2. To resolve to adjourn the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take questions or comments through the Chairman from members of the public.

3. Clerks Progress Report / Matters Arising.

- The damaged net has been removed from the goal post at Chase Garth Park and the grass in front of the goal has been re-seeded by the MWC.
- The Clerk and the Assistant Clerk met with representatives from Image Playgrounds to discuss the issues highlighted in the Annual Inspection Report.
- It was agreed that the damaged timber was due to strimmers being used too close to the frames and this has been discussed with the MWC.
- Arborwise Tree Surgery has completed over 50% of the work on Uppleby.
- A & S Corner has confirmed that the fencing around Millfields Wetlands will be completed by the end of May to comply with the terms of the Tesco Bags of Help Grant.
- Matters arising.

4. Millfields Open Space

4.1 To receive an update on the Millfields Consultation Project from Councillor Nottage and consider the way forward.

4.2 To address the matter of drainage for the rough pasture area and consider the way forward.

4.3 To consider any other matters.

5. Play Area Inspections

5.1To receive an email from Image Playgrounds following on from a site meeting to discuss remedial works to equipment still under guarantee, and consider the way forward.

5.2 To receive the latest quarterly inspection report from Park Lane Playgrounds and a quote for necessary repairs, and consider the way forward.



6. Trees

6.1 To consider the implementation of Phase 2 of the rolling programme of tree work which was introduced in 2017, and consider the way forward. A copy of the Lime Tree Avenue Tree Survey has been circulated to Committee Members.

6.2. To receive a quote for pruning work to three maple trees at Chase Garth Park and consider the way forward.

7. Dawney Allotments

7.1To receive an update from Councillor Jackson on a recent inspection of the allotments and drainage problems on certain plots (photographs previously circulated by email)

7.2 To receive photographs (previously circulated by email) from Councillor Johnston-Banks of the condition of one of the allotments and consider the way forward.

8. Memorial Park

To receive an email from a resident proposing an access point between the Memorial Park and the Cricket ground, and consider the way forward.

9. Budget Monitoring

To note the financial position as at 8th May 2018 and consider any virements.

10. Date of the Next Meeting

20th August 2018 at 7.30pm or on the rising of the Planning Committee